

# Erman Çetin

## Software Architect

A software programming enthusiast. Believe in nudging things forward - thoughtfully and intentionally. Asking 'what if' as often as possible, constantly challenging standards, and experimenting endlessly. A Software Architect with a background in various software programs and languages, especially experienced in .Net Environment.

## Work History

- 2017-11 - Current**      **Software Architect**  
*Softtech, Istanbul*  
Reengineering the process of migrating call center applications that enables communicating over 100,000 clients a day.
- 2016-09 - 2017-06**      **Technology Architect**  
*Kuveyt Turk Bank, Kocaeli*  
Architecting and hands-on coding on ReactJS based frontend design with .net core asp.net backend powered enterprise applications.
- 2011-10 - 2016-04**      **Senior Application Engineer**  
*IBTech / Finansbank, Istanbul*  
Mainly focused on .net based front-end development of enpara.com and finansbank.com digital banking internet applications.
- 2007-04 - 2011-10**      **Senior Developer**  
*Bimser, Kocaeli*  
As a fullstack programmer, worked both at backend and frontend sides while developing eBA Workflow and Document Management System

## Education

- 2002-09 - 2006-06**      **Bachelor of Science: Computer Science**  
*Kocaeli University - Kocaeli*

## Contact

### Address

Istasyon Mh. Hatboyu Cd.  
No:124 A4/27  
Istanbul, Turkey, 34940

### Phone

555 210 9383

### E-mail

mail@ermancetin.com

### WWW

ermancetin.com

### LinkedIn

@ermancetin

## Skills

Object Oriented  
Programming

●●●●●  
Excellent

Design Patterns

●●●●●  
Excellent

Service-oriented  
architecture

●●●●●  
Excellent

Microservices Architecture

●●●●●  
Very Good

Advanced problem solving  
skills

●●●●●  
Excellent

## Interests

---

In love with designing circuits, coding for micro controllers and robotics. Reading articles about Physics, Astronomy, Biology and other sciences.